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COVER LETTER

TO: Amendment Section
Division of Corporations

NAME OF CORPORATION: _ KaTih Alwmerpn Anp Con ANy, TanC
DOCUMENT NUMBER: P11 Locooses59.3

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee are submitted for filing.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

Ropérts GywesT

Name of Contact Person

GUEST PEAVvY GNEST

Firny/ Company
158 S/ Federal Yy #7032
Address {
Shest L FPFL 39 a4y

City/ State and Zip Code

lanet, +xvolavio

F-mail addiess/ (to be used Tor future annual report notification)

For further information concerning this matter, please call:

]“<£(‘f¢1n A/’szq&\ a 267 a7 ‘/53Y

Name of Contact Person Arca Code & Daytime Telephone Number

Enclosed is a check for the following amount made payable to the Florida Department of State:

O $33 Filing lFee 543,75 Filing Fee & F(S43.75 Filing Fee & O$52.30 Filing Fee
Certificate of Status Certified Copy Certificate of Status
(Additional copy is Ceriitied Copy
enclosed) { Additional Copy

is enclosed)

Mailing Address Street Address

Amendment Section Amendment Section

Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
PO, Box 6327 Clifton Building

Tallahassee., FI. 32314 266! Execcutive Center Cirele

Tallahassce, FLL 32301



Kathi Almeida

I
From: corphelp <corphelp@DOS MyFlorida.com>
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 1:37 PM
To: Kathi Almeida
Subject: RE: Change Name of corporation
Attachments: Profit Amendment.pdf

j Cornerstone

g | MECTINGS & EVENTS
KATHI ALMEIDA AND COMPANY, INC., Florida document P16000056593
CORNERSTONE MEETINGS & EVENTS, Florida registration number G17000001124

Thank you for your email.

Although names cannot be reserved or guaranteed prior to filing, the name CORNERSTONE
MEETING & EVENTS (with “INC" or some other corporate suffix on the end) does appear o be
available now. The proper form for this name change is attached, and the form will print out with
mailing instructions.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Support Section
Florida Division of Corporations

From: Kathi Almeida [mailto:ka@cornerstonemeetings.org]
Sent: Saturday, March 18, 2017 1:05 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change Name of corporation

Hi there!

1 wanted to check into the possibility of changing my business’s corporate name. | would like to use the DBA name
that | have registered as the legal name and not the existing name: Kathi Almeida and Company, Inc.

Can ! do this?

Thank you!
Kathi

Kathi Almeida

Cornerstone Meetings and Events
T: 267.971.1334

E: ka@cornerstonemeetings.org
www.caornerstonemeetungs. ofg




Articles of Amendment FiLEL
to tL‘U'J‘n‘i‘}’ 0F &

]l"“ ' *
Articles of Incorporation SION 0F . 0¥€F‘0r ,"‘f' frlg-
of '

{(Name of Corporation as currently filed with the Florida Dept. of State)

KATH] ALimmEIDA ATD Ctnn Panaq T,

{ Document Number of Corporation (it'known),

Pursuant to the provisions of section 607.1006. Florida Stawtes, this Florida Profit Corporation adopts the following amendment(s) to
its Anticles of [Incorporation:

A. If amending name. enter the new name of the corporation:

C’OF—/VE’I’;&S onE M/me;J M Wj 4”1/rC_ The new

name must e distinguishable and contain the word “corporation.” “company.” or Vincorporated " or the abbreviation
CCorp. " il or Col 7 or the designation "Corp,” Tine, " or “Co”. A professional corporation name miust contain the

word “chartered, " Uprofessional association.” or the ubbreviation "P AT

B. Enter new principal office address, if applicable: n //')’
(Principal office address MUST BE A STREET ADDRESS')

C. Enter new mailing address, if a
(Mailing address MAY BE 4 POST QFFICE BOX) /\/ / ! /‘}—

. Ef amending the registered apent and/or registered office address in Florida, enter the name of the
new registered agent and/or the new registered office address:

Nume of New Registered Agent AV, / 13

(Fiorida streel address)

New Resistered Office Address: . Fiorida
(Crevy 71p Cende)

New Registered Apent’s Signature, if changing Registered Agent:
[ hereby accept the appointment as registered agent. T am familiar with and accept the obligations of the position.

Signature of New Registered Agent. if changing
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1f amending the Officers and/or Divectors, enter the title and name of each officer/director heing removed and title, name, and
address of each Officer and/or Director being added:

(Attach udditional sheets, if necessary)

Please note the officer/director tile by the first letter of the office title:

P = President: V= Vice President: T= Treasures: 5= Sceretary: D= Director; TR= Trustee: ¢ = Chairman or Clerk; CEO = Chuetf
Executive Officer; CFO = Chief Financial Officer. if an officerfdivector holds more than one title, fist the first lever of each office
held President, Treasurer, Director would be PTD.

Chunges should be noted in the foilowing manncer. Currenthe John Do is lisied as the PST and Mike Jones is {isied as the V. There Ix
a chunge. Mike Jones leaves the corporation. Sally Smith is namedd the V and S. These showld be roted as John Doe, PT as a Change,
Mike Jones, ¥ as Remove, and Sally Smith, SV uy an Add,

Example:
~ Change P John Doce
X Remove v Mike Jones
N Add SV Sally Smith
Tyvpe of Action Title Name Address

{Check One)

1 Change

Add

_ _ Remowve

2} Change

Add

Remove

3) Change

Add

Remove

4 Change

Add

Remove

3) Change
Add
Remove

) Change
Add

Remove
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E. If amending or adding additional Articles, cnter change(s) here:
(Attach additional sheets, if necessary).  (Be specific)

| 7

F. If an amendment provides for an exchange, reclassification, or cancellation of issued shares,
provisions for implementing the amendment if not contained in the amendment itself:
(if not applicable, indicate N/A)

I
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The date of each amendment(s) adoption: . it other than the

date this document was signed.

Fffective date if applicable:

¢ner more than 90 davs after amendment file dutc)

Note: If the date inserted in this block does not meet the applicabic statutory filing requirements, this date will not be listed as the
document’s effective date on the Department of State’s records.

Adoption of Amendment(s} (CHECK ONE)

%1c amendment(s) wasiwere adopted by the sharcholders. The number of votes cast for the amendment(s)

by the sharcholders wasfwere sufticient for approval.

0 The amendmeni(s) wasiwere approved by the shareholders through voting groups. The following statement
rrust be separatelv provided Jor each voting growp entitled (o vote separately on the amendment(s);

“The number of votes cast for the amendment(s) was/were sufficient for approval

by

fvoring groupi

O The amendment(s) wasfwere adopted by the board of directors without sharcholder action and sharcholder

action was not required.

3 Fhe amendment(s) wasfwere adopted by the incorporators without shareholder action and shareholder

action was not required.
3/23[1 7

Vil btin e Js

(By a directgf. president or other officer — if dircctors er officers have not been
selected. by an incorporator — if in the hands of a recciver. trustee, or other court
appoinied fiduciary by that fiduciary)

j<atlwevine Almné, Ao

(Typed or printed name of person signing)

{res.de,dt

{Title of person signing)

Dated

Signature
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